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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST QOFFICE 80X 2068
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
September 12, 1980 1SO8) 8272434

Re: CASE NO. ana s

Mr. Robert H. Strand, Attorney ORDER NO. g ;?:;

Harvey E. Yates Company 7

P. 0. Box 1933

Roswsll, New Mexico 88201 Applicant:

-Harvwey E. Yates Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced

Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/£d
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD

Artesia OCD ¥
Aztec OCD
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARIMENT
| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED B8Y THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 7016
Order No. R-6473

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE -DIVISION:

This cause came on for hesring at 9 a.m. on September 3,
1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Exawiner Daniel S, Nutter.

NOW, on this 1lthday of September, 1980, the Division
Directar, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommsndations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subjesct matter thereof.

(2) TYhat the applicant, Harvey £. Yates Company, sesks
an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp through
Misalssippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 18,
Tawnship 15 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Buffalo Leke Unit Areas,
Chaves County. New Mexiceo,

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill 8 wsll at a standard location thereon,

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed prora-
“tion unit who have not agreed to pool thair intereats,

i (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecsssary wells, to
%protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
jinterest in gaid unit the opportunity to recover or raceiva
“without unnecoessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

NI
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in said pool, the subjeoct application should be approved by
po:ling :11 mineral intereets, whatever they may be, within
said unit,

(6) TYhat the applicant should be designated the operator
iof the subjsct well and unit.

’ (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
ibe afforded the opportunity to pay his shars of estimated well
ﬁcoats to ths operator in lisu of paying his shsrs of reasonable
ﬁwell coste out of production.

% (8) That sny non-conssnting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withhsld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
‘plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the riek involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well coats but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
:any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
ishare of estimated costs should pay to tha operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed sstimated well costes and
should raceive from the operator sny amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300,00
per month while producing should be fixad 2= rgzsanable charges
iifor supervizion (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
iibe authorized to withhold from production the propoctionate
.share of such supervision charges attributable tu each non-
xeonsanting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
.operator should be authorized to withhnld from production %the
iproportionate ghare of actual expenditures required for operating
“the subjsct well, not in excsss of what are reasonable, attribu-
itabie to sach non-consenting working interest.

i

g (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
“in escrow ta be pald to the true owner theracf upon demand and
‘proof of ownership. '

!
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190 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
ﬂtho Division and saoch known working intersst owner in the subject

iy

in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations underlying

P
Cases No. 7016
Order No. R-6473

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit ie
dedicated on or before December 1, 1980, the order pooling
said unit should become null snd void and of no effect whatso-
ovVer,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interssts, whatever they may be,

the E/2 of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 Eaat, NMPM,
Buffalo Lake Unit Area, Chaves County, New Mexico, are hereby
pooled to form s standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration
unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard loca-
tion thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
comrmence the drilling of said well on or besfore the firat day
of December, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to top
the Mississippian formationg

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the esvent said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day
of Descember, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null and
volid and of no effect whatsocever, unless said operator obtains
a time esxtension from the Division for gaod cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescindodq

(2) That Harvey E. Yates Company is hereby designated
'tha operator of the subject well and unit.
i

(3) That aftsr the effective date of this order and within

“unit an itemized schedule of estimated weil costs.

{(4) That within 39 days from the date the schedule of

featimated vwall costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share i
‘of pstimated well costs to the oparator in lieu of paying his |

_shars of rsasonable well costs out of production, and that any

e e NS
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|
isugh owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall

not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator ehall furnish the Division and each
known working intereat owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the ectusl well coste is receivsd by the Diviaion
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following re-
ceipt of said schedule, the ectual well costs shall be the
reasonable well costs; provided howevar, that if there is an
objection to actual well costs within said 45-dey period the
Divieion will determine reasonabls well costs after public
natice and hearing.

(6) That within é0 daye following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-caonsenting working intereat owner who
has paid his share of eatimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the opsrator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed ostimated well costs and shsll
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
eatimated well costs exceed reasonable well costas..

(7) TYhat the operator is hereby autharized to withhold
the following coats and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonables well costs

attributable to each non-conaenting working

{ interest owner who has not paid his share of

sstimated woll costs within 30 days from the

date ths schesdule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

! {(B) As a charge for the Pisk involvsd in the

g drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
: rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
i table to each non-consenting working interest
h owner who has not paid his share of estimated
4 well coste within 30 days from the date the

t schedule of esstimated well costs is furnished
i to him.

§ (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
s charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
1 the well casts.
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(9) That $3000.00 per month whils drilling and $300.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from prcduction the propor- ‘
tionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each
non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
oparator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expsnditures required for operating
such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to
each hon-consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty intersst for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shail
bs withheld from production attributabls to royalty interests.

(12) That sll procseds from production from the subject
well which are not disburesd for any reason shall immediately
be pleced in eescrow in Chaves County, New Mexico, to bs paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership)
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address o7 said sscrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said sscrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of thie cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deam necessary.

DONE St Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designatad.

sl

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VOEL CONS%j;ﬁJJEg)DIVISION
-~ A0E D, RAMExf¢//

é//Diractor
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" Page . 3
1
MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 7016.
2 . .
MR. PADILLA: Application of KHarvey E.
3 ‘ .
Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New
4 Mexico.
5 .
MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, Robert Strand,
6 .
Attorney from Roswell, appearing for the applicant.
7
We have two witnesses.
8
9 .
(Witnesses sworn.)
- 4
4 = 10
O &
gags M
5 2E3 GEORGE M. YATES
@Rz§ 2 . _
2 ;65 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
*5
= g & 13 ‘ .
2 a oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
» 14
L ' 15
{ , DIRECT EXAMINATION
16
- BY MR. STRAND:
17
0 State your full name for the record.
18
A George M. Yates.
19
0 Mr. Yates, what is your position with the
20
applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company?
21
A Vvice President.
22
0. and what are your duties in that capa-
city?
¢ - 2 Y
A. supervising all 1and and exploration
25 .
cpcrations. |
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0 Mr. Yates, are you familiar with the
application in Case Number 70162 V
f A Yes, 1 am,
0. Will you please state the pufpose of that
application? B
A We seek an order pooling all interests

from the Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formations under

the east half of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 Bast

in Chaves County.

0 Mr. Yates, I refer you to Exhibit Number

One. Would ybu please gescribe that exhibit?

A Yes. Exhibit Number One is a plat of
the proposed suffalo Lake Unit, which is a proposed Federal
exploratory unit.

The plat shows the east half of Section

18 and the ieasehold interests within the unit and the loca-

tion of the proposed wvell.

0. would you state for the record the loca-
tion?

A, 1980 from the north lire and 660 feet
from the east line in Section 18.

0 Wwhat are the objective formations sought
o be tested with the well proposed at the location you've
testified to?

A The well itself will be drilled into the
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top of the Mississippian formation, The primary objective is

the Atoka and Morrow formation, with other objectives in the

Upper Penn.

o what do you anticipate will be the total
denth of the well?

A We estimate total depth will be 7600
feet. |

0. Mr. Yates, would you describe for the re-
cord the interest owned underneath the east half of Section
18 by the applicant, Harvey E, Yates Company?

A Yes. The northeast guarter of Section

18 is fee leasehold interest owned by HEYCO.

The south half of the southeast 1s acreagg

which has been farmed out by Superior Oil'to HEYCO under the

.

unit.

0 Mr. Yates, who owns the remaining lease-
hold interest under the north half of the southeast quarter

of —-

A The north half of the southeast quarter
of Section 18 is owned by Gulf 0il Corporation.

) and do they own that jeasehold interest
100 percent?

A Yes, they do.

0. My, Vates

T refer you to Exhibit Number

Two. Will you please describe that exhibit?
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A gxhibit Number Two is a letter on HEYCO
letterhead, written to Gulf 0Oil Corporation, dated 3une 16th,
1980, requesting that Gulf 0il Company join the proposed
Buffalo Lake Unit and either participate with their share of
the cost, or alternatively., farm out their interest to HEYCO
under the same terms as other farmouts have been obtained.

0 Now that letter was a request for Gulf to

ratify and join the unit.

A That's correct.

0 Is that correct?

A That's correot,

0 1 refer you to Exhibit Number Three.

Would you please describe that exhibit?

A . Exhibit Number Three is a ljetter from

.>HEYCO to Gulf, Aated July 3rd, 1980, in which we sent an at-

ot

tached draft of the proposed unit operating aqreement.
0. And Exhibit Number Four?

A, Exhibit Number Four, another letter on

HEYCO's stationexy, dated August 13th, 1980, to Gulf, setting1

out the interests under the proposed unit and requesting
ratification of the unit agreement and operating agreement.
MR. NUTTER: Now this doesn't say it was
addressed to Gulf, but it's addressed to —~
A To working interesi OWNRTIYS-

MR. MUTTER: -~ all working interest

|

t

|

|

i
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owners in the --

A Right,
MR, NUTTER: ~- unit.
A - That's correct. 1I'm sorry.
0 Now, Mr. Yates, a copy of that letter

was sent to Gulf.

A A copy was sent to Gulf. It was proposed

‘it was sent to all working interest owners under the proposed

unit.

0 Would you please describe Exhibit Number
Five?

A Exhibit Number Five is a letter HEYCO
received from Gulf. The letter is dated August the 20th, in
which-Gulf sets out the options.under which they would consi-
der joining the proposed.unit.

0 Would you please read into the record
the options that Gulf suggested in that letter?

A, Gulf agreed to, in the second paragraph,
they state, Gulf agrees to join or farm out to the proration
unit referenced above, or join and farm out to av2~section
drilling block involving Section 17 and 18.

They then go on to recite terms for a
2-section farmout, or one proration farmout, which are con-

siderably tougher than terms agreed to by the other farmout

parties.

1\
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within -- by setting out the terms that
they would pérticipate with, they refuse to join the proposed
4-section unit, and participate as -— as we requested oY
farm out under the. 4-section unit.
0. Mr. Yates, have we had oral communication
with Gnlf since that letter dated August 20th, and if so,
what was theixr final decision as to whether or not they
would participate or join in drilling the well?
B, We've had many communications with Gulf,

10 . . . . : . s
including a trip to Midland for the purpose of sitting down

"
with Gulf and attempting to persuade them that it would be

12
jn the best interests of all parties to drill the jnitial

13

test well under a A-gection unit.
We proposed several alternatives to Gulf,
including their participation under a 5-gection unit with

I our hLandlinag the various interests SO that interest would be

v adjusted under the 4-section unit, and they could participate
18

under a 2~-section unit, or any other smaller unit down to a
19

proration wnit, if they wished, and we would adjust the cal-
20 '

culations.
21

However, We informed them that it was

22

uneconomic for us to faxm out their acreage under those =7
23

under their terms under @& 2-gection OXY smaller unit, so if
24 ||

they pelieve rheir acreage is more yaluable than the acreage
25

that we were putting in the unit, that they could participate“




Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. | Box'193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 9

by paying their way, but it was not economic for us to farm

their interest out.

Q Mr. Yates, has Gulf specifically refused

to join in drilling the well on the east half of Section 18 -
A Yes, they have,
o - participating in the proration unit?
A That's right. They've refused to join.

They refused to participate in the well cost. They refused

to join in the uhit, as well.

0 _ and the farm out terms -that they proposed
are unacceptable to Harvey E. Yates Company.

A, That‘s correct, The farm out terms are
considerably less economic than the farm out terms which have
been agreed to by -~ by other parties within the unit, in-

cluding majox independent companies,

0. Mr. Yates, if the requested'compulsoly
pooling order is entered in this case, does HEYCO, as appli-
cant, request that it be designated as operator of the pooled

lands?

A Yes, we do.

Q. Has an estimate of the costs of drilling
1

and completing the proposed well been prepared by Harvey E. ‘
Yates Company? \
: 1

A Yes, it has, i

\
0. I refer you to Exhibit Number Six. Will ‘
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~
1 | you please describe it?
2 / A Exhibit Six is a HEYCO AFE, which is based
‘3l on a 7600-foot Atoka Morrow well. The dry hole cost is esti- )
4 mated to be $267,300. The completed well cost, the producing
5 well cost, is estimated to be $396,600.
¢ Q In your experience, Mr. Yatés, is this
7 total well cost comparable to theb cost of other similar type
8 wells 'in the area?
8 A. Yes, this is a very reasonable estimate
5 5 10 of costs based on other wells in the area. ,
(&) .
e’g%a n Q Mr. Yates, in régard to supervision costs
~ 8 ézé 12 4 i
o ;ag what would Harvey E. vYates Company as operato? of this pro-
‘ 3 %f 13 posed well propose as a reasonable charge for such a super-
“ “ vision?
18 A $3000 drilling sost per month; $300 a
16 month producing rate.
v 0. Again, in your experience in these matterg,
18 is this comparable to drilling and producing rates chaxrged
9 for similar wells?
20 A Yes, it is.
21 Q. In southeast New Mexico?
22 A Yes, it is.
% 0. and is this further the costs that have
) 2 been inserted in the copas fornm attached to the provosed
% Buffalo Lake Operating agreement? ‘
|

e -
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A Yes, it is. These are the same costs
that -~ that participants in the unit will be paying HEYCO
as operator. .

Q Mr, Yates, were Exhibits One through Six
prepared by you or under your supervision or do they represent
materials from Harvey'E, Yates Company's files and records?

A Yes, they do.

MR. STRAND;:; Mr. Examiner, that's all the
questions I have of this witness,

MR, NUTTER: Mr. Strand, your other wit-
ness will testify to structure and risk, is that it?

MR, STRAND: Yes.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any questions of

Mr. Yates? He may be excused.

RANDOLPH C. SMITH
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

0. State your full name for the record.
A Randolph C. Smith.
0. Mr, Smith, what is your occupation?

A I'm an exploration geologist in Midland




W Y
]
|

()
SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.

10

1"

12

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (305) 455-7409 .

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

for Harvey E. Yates Company .

Have you testified before the Division

Q

in the past and are your qualifications as a professional

geologist a matter of record?

A “Yes, I have, and Yes, they are.

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, is Mr. Smith

considered qualified?
MR, NUTTER: Yes, he is.

Q Mr. Smith, are you familiar with the ap-

plication in Case Number 70167

A Yes, I am.

1 refer you to Exhibit Number Severn. Will

e

you please describe that exhibit?

A yes. Exhibit Number Seven is an integratﬁd

snbsurface control/seismic control structure map on top of

the Atoka formation with contovr intervals of 50 feet, showip

11 in Section 18, 15 South,

the location of the proposed wWe

97 East, 1980 from the north, 660 from the east.

This map shows the structural closure on

the Atoka and the unit outline, the 4-section unit outline,

gection 7, Section 8, 17, and 18.

0. Mr. Smith, are you familiar with the

type of well proposed to be drilled on the east half of

gection 18?2

A Yes, I am. ‘
i
!
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sociated with drilling such a well?

A

o

Yes,

in respect to

sir.

you characterize this as a high

A

Q

may set a mraximuam penalty fo
consenting working interes

cost of drilling and comp

would you éonsider
compulsory pooling
A
Q
of the order reque
protect correlativ
A

o

A

Yes,

Mr. Smith,

to be anzappropriate ri
order is entered in th

1 would consider 200

sir, I

r risk to be assessed to non-

leting and operatin

Mr. Smith,

sted in this case P

e rigits:

Yes,

p§ARS

eir, 1

risk well?

do.

considering that the pivision

t owners equal to 200 percent of th

in your opinion will granting

othexrwise prevent waste?

£ will.

vias Exhibit Numbex Seven

Yes, Sir.

MR. STRAND:

ar with the risk as-

this particular‘well, would

g the well, what
sk
is case?

percent.

romote conservation,

factorxr if a

prepared by you?

My. ExamineX; T move the \

admission of Exhibits One through Seven.

MR. NUTTER:

through Seven will be admitted

of this witness.

MK.

RAND:

Am
[ N

Applicant‘s
in evidence.

1 have no £

Exhibits One

urther guestions
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Smith, where is the nearest production
to this prcposed location; that- is, production in the Atoka
or Morrow formations? |

A The nearest prodﬁction is three miles to
the northeast in the Buffalo Valley Field. That is Atoka-
Morrow production.

and three miles to the south there is

Q The wells down here in Section 31 would

be Strawn?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.
o And I believe Mr. Yates stated the primary
objectives here wexe Atoka and Morrow, Will the -- is the

Mississippian any kind of a prospect at all?
A Generally in this area no, sir. We use

this as, primarily, as a correlative marker for a good top

in the area.

0. I see.
A That's why we penetrate that horizon.
0 But you're going for the Morrow when you

go that deep, really.




SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1| Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

Page 15

A Yes. Yes, sir, it's‘very near that hori-
zon.

0 And up here in Buffalo Valley it's Morrow
and what?

A Atoka and Morrow sand production.

Q And Atoka. |

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
tions of Mr. Smith? He may be excused. |

Mr. Yates, I have one question to ask you
I forgot. .

Recently didn't the Division approve this
Buffalo Lake Unit Area? Orx have a hearing on it?

MR, YATES: Yes, we did.

MR. NUTTER: And I suppose —-— 1 see in
the unit outline on one of your exhibits here, that there are
a numbexy of Culf tracts,; so I guess they would remain as non-
committed windows in that unit area, is that correct?

MR.-YATES: That's -~ that's correct,
Gulf has a total of 200 acres within a 20 -- within a 4-sec-
tion unit under 2556.8 total acres within the --

MR. NUTTER: Two 80's and one 40, is
that it?

MR, YATES: That's correct.

e e |

MR. NUTTER: How about the remainder cof

the working interest in that unit, how much of the working




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

Santa Fe,

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page~___..._~______l£L____,_

interest has peen comnitted?

MR. YATES: The -- the working interest
that's béen committed repreéents the total -~ total interest,
less 200 acres of Gulf's, and Phillips Petroleum with 39 acresk

MR. NUTTER: 1 see. SO 240 acres, You
might say. is not committed and the rest is..

“ MR. YATES: YeS, and let me further say
that we expect, we have every jpdication to think that the
balance of the gnit will be committed. There is a 65-acre
interest of Southland Royalty which has not been committed
gefinitely. We have every indication 1t will be committed.

MR. NUTTER: 1 see. Nothing further, Mr.

Yates, thank you.

Does anyone ~~ do you have anything fur-

thexy, Mr. Strand?

MR. STRAND: No, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTLR: DOSS anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 70167

we'll take the case undex advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

——
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MR. NUTTER: cCall next Case Number 7016.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.
Yages Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New
Mexico.

MR. STRAND: Mr., Examiner, Robert Strand,

- Attorney from Roswell, appearing for the applicant.

We have two witnesses.,

{Witnesses sworn.)

.GEORGE M. YATES

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

Q State your full name for the record.
i Geoxrge M, Yates.
Q Mr, Yates, what is your position with the

applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company?

A Vice President.

0 And what are yvour duties in that capa-
city?

R, Supervising all land and exploration

opcrations,
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- ! e Mr. Yates, are you familiar with the
2 | application in Case Number 7016?
3 A Yes, I am. |
4 | 0. Will you please state the purpose of that
5 application?
6 A We seek an order pooling all interests ‘ f
! from the Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formations under
8 the east half of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 Bast
9 in Chaves County.
§ 5 10 0 Mxr. Yates, I refer you to rxbibit Numbér(
g‘§§§ " One. Would you please descrike that cxhibit?
’? ; §§§ 2 | A Yes, Exhibit Number One is a plat of
g 55 13 the proposed Buffalo Lake Unit, which is a proposed Federal
? " exploratory unit.
1 Tie plat shows the east half of Section
| 18 18 and the leasehold interests within the unit and the loca-
v tion of the proposed well.
s 0. ¥lould you state for the record the loca-
* tion?
20 A 1980 from the north line and 660 feet
“ from the east line in Section 18.
| # 0 What are the ohjective formations sought
* to be tested with the well proposed at the location you've
d 24
* testified to?
® A 7he well jtself will be drilled into the

& T e v .
o B ko gt 13 6 KN Tk el :V‘_"’_ ‘ LN BT O
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E
F/ . ! top of the Mississippian formation. The primary objective is |
3 2 the Atoka and Morrow formation, with other objectives in the : S
| 3 | upper Penn.
; 4 Q. What do you anticipate will be the total
; ° || depth of the well?
,;‘Vﬁ 6 A We estimate total depth will be 7600
=T _
- Wl ‘
”“&',‘sﬁ 8 Q Mr. Yates, would you describe for the re-
o
ks $ cord the interest owned underneath the east half of Section
e ¥ 3 10 18 by the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company?
L o B§
\ y g~ 1" .
HJ E §§3 : A Yes. The northeast gquarter of Section
: O 13 o R
b~ @ &S 12 ,
S - T2 18 is fee leasehold interest owned by UHEYCO.
: &8 8
> =g 13
i 2 E The south half of the southeast is acreage
; %]
' 14 -
. 5 which has been farmed out by Superior 0il to HEYCO under the
A 15
- é unit.,
|
T 16
! g 0 Mr. Yates, who owns the ramaining lease-
17
hold interest under the north half of the southeast quarter
! 18
of --
18
A, The north half of the southcast quarter
20
of Section 18 is owned by Gulf 0il Corporation.
21
Q. And do they own that leasehold interest
22
100 percent?
23
A. Yes, they do.
- 24
0 Mr. Yates, I refer you to Exnhibit Number
¢ 25
fwo. Will you please describe that exhihit?

. O ot et s By M o) 16 S
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A Exhibit Numkber Tvo {s a letter on NEYCO
letterhead, written to Gulf oil Coxporation, dated June 16th,
1980, requesting that Gulf Oil Company join the proposed
puffalo Lake Unit an& either participate with their share of
the cost, or alternatively, farm out their interest to HEYCO
under the same terms as other farmouts have been obtained.

QO Now that letter was a request for culf to

ratify and join the unit.

A That's correct.

Q Is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q 1 refer you to Exhibit Number Three.

Would you please describe that exhibit?

A Exhibit Number Three is a letter from
HEYCO to Gulf, dated July 3xd, 1980, in which we gsent an at-
tached draft of the proposed unit operatiny agreenent.

Q And Bxhibit Numbey Four?

A Exhibit MNumber Four, another lettexr on

(383

. P! !

HEYCO's stationery, dated ARugust 13ta, 1080, vwo Gulf, setting
ont the interests under the proposed unit and requesting
ratification of the unit agreement and operating agreement.
MR. NUTTER: How rhis doean't say it was
addressed to culf, but it's addressed to -~
A. To working interest ovners.

MR. HUTTER: ~~ all working interest

|
\
|

|
|
|
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A Right.
MR. bﬂUTTER: -— unit.
A That's correct. I'm sorry.
Q ﬂow, Mr. Yates, a CopY of that letter

was sent to Gulf.

A, A copy was sent to Gulf. Tt was proposed ji-=
it was sent to all working intercst owners under the proposed
unit. )

Q0 Would you please describe Exhibit Number
rive?

A Exhibit Number Five is a letter HEYCO
received from Gulfé. The letter 1s dated August the 20th, in

which Gulf gets out the options under which they would consi-

dex joining the proposed unit.

rand into the record

[}

0. Would you picad
the options that Gulf guggested in that lettex?

A culf agreed toO, in the second paragraph,

they state, Gulf agrees to join OX faym out to the proration |

unit referenced above, or join and £aym out to a 2--section “

drilling block {nvolving Section 17 and 18. K
They then go on to recite terms for a

2-section farmout, ox One proration garnout, wnich are con-

giderably gougher than rorng aqgreed TO vy the othar faymout

parties. |
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Within -~ by setting out the terms that
they would participate with, they refuse to join the proposed
4-section unit, and participate as -- as we reguested or
ferm out under the 4-section unit.

o Mr. Yates, have we had oral communication
with Gulf since that letter dated August 20th, and if so,
what was their final decision as to whether or not they
would participate or join in drilling the well?

A We've had many communications with 6Gulf,
including a trip to Midland for the purpose of sitting down
with Gulf and attempting to parsuade them that it would be
in the best interests of all parties to drill the initial
test well under a 4-section unit.

We proposed several alternatives to Gulf,
including thelr participation under a Z-section unit with
our handling the various interests so that interest would be
adjusted under the 4-section unit, and they could varticipate
under a 2-section unit, or any oéher smaller unit down to a
proration unit, if they wished, and we would adjust the cal~
culations,

llowvever, we informad them that it was
unecononic for us to farm out their acreage under thoge ~-
under their terms under a 2-scction or smallexr unit, so if

they belicve theils acreage is more valuable than the acreage

Y

)

that weé werd putiing in the unit, that they could participate
|




e
@w 3
o ~
gasd
TR
5 23%
m2SzS
Y
a8
>  s&
-l
J &
b
Py

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 9}

by payving their way, but it was not economic for us to farm
their interest out.
Q Mr. Yates, has Gulf specifically refused

to join in drilling the well on the east half of Section 18 -~

A Yes, they have.
o -- participating in the proration unit?
A , That's right. They've refused to join.

They refused to participate in the well cost. They refused
to join in the unit, as well.

Q And the farm out terms that they proposed
are unacceptable to Harvey E. Yates Conpany.

A That's correct. The farm out terms are
considérably less economic than the farm out terms which have
been agreed to by -~ by other parties within the unit, in-
cluding major independent companies.

0. Mr. Yates, if the requested compulsory
pooling order is entered in this case, does HEYCO, as appli-
cant, request that it be désignated as operator of the poonled
lands?

A Yes, wo do.

Q Has an estimate of the costs of drilling
and completing the proposed well been prepared by Harvey E.
Yates Conmpany?

A Yes, it has.

0. 1 refer you o Exhibit Humber Six., Wil
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you please describe it?

A Exhibit Six is a HEYCO AFE, which is based
on a 7600-foot Atoka Morrow well. The dry hole cost is esti-
mated to be $267,300. The completed well cost, the producing
well cost, 1s estimated to be $396,600.

Q | In your experience, Mr. Yates, is this
total well cdst comparable to the cost 6f other similar type
wells in the area?

A Yes, this is a very reasonable estimate
of costs based on other wells in the avea.

0 ~ Mr. Yates, in regard to supervision costs

what would Harvey E. Yates Company as operator of this pro-

posed well propose as a reasonable charge for such a super-

vision?

A $3000 drilling cost per month; $330 a

month preducing rate.

0 Again, in your experience in these matters

is this comparable to drilling and producing rates charged

for similar wells?

. Yas, it is.

Q In southcast New Mexico?

A, Yes, it is,

n and i this further the costs that have

been inserted in the COPAS form attached to the proposed

wuffalo Lake Opsrating Agreement?

!
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A Yas, it i8. Thege are the same costs
that —-=- that participants in the unit will be payiﬁq HEYCO

as operator.

Q. | Mr. Yates, were Exhibits One through Six.
prepared by you or under your gsupervision or do they represeﬂ
materials from Harvey E. Yates Company's files and yecords?
) A Yes, they do.

MR. STRAMD: My . FExanlner, that's all the
questions T have of this witness.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. gtrand, your other wit-
ness will testify to gtructure and risk, is that it?
MR. STRAND: Yeas.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any guestions of

Mr. Yates? He may be excused.

RANDOLPH c. SMITH
peing called a2 2 witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testifled as follovis, to-wit: ‘ \

DIRECT EXRMINATION

BY MR. STRAMD:

0. gtate yonr full name for the record.

A Rrandolph C. snith.

Q My, smith, what is your occnpation?

B T ' an exploration geoloqist in Midland
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™
! for Harvey B. Yates Company.
2 Q Have you testified before the Division
3 in the past and are your qualifications as a professional
‘4 geologist a matter of record?
5 A Yes, I have, and Yes, they are.
6 MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, is Mr. Smith
7 considered qualified?
8 MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is.
° Q Mr. Smith, are you familiar with the ap-
« 10 S
@ = Plication in Case Number 7016?
Q !.;§
y 288 1 ‘
o ggﬁ A Yes, I am.
O ==X
@RS 12 . . ' -
> :ﬁg’ 0 I refer vyou to Exhibit Number Seven. Wil] :
o BFE: 13 ]
3 4 you please describe that exhibit?
P .
14
A Yes. Exhibit Number Seven is an integratdd
15
subsurface control sseismic control stricture map o Top of
' = 16
. the Atoka formation with contour intervals of 50 feet, showin
17
k the location of the proposed we1ll in Section 18, 15 South,
18
27 East, 1980 from the north, 669 from t+ha sast,
19
: This map shows the structural closure on
20
the Atoka and the unit ocutline, the 4~section unit outling,
21
Section 7, Section 8, 17, and 18.
22 T
, 1} Mr. Smith, are you familiar with the /
23 -
type of well Proposed to be Aritled an the 2ast haif of !
- 74 ‘
Section 187 » ﬂ’
b 26 ' .
h, Yes, I oam, f
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Q Are you also familiar with the risk as-
sociated with drilling such a well?

A Yes, sir,

0 -In respect to this particular well, would
you characterize thig as a high risk well?

A Yes, sir,»I do.

Q- Mr. Smith, considering that the Division
may set a maximum penalty for risk to be assessed to non-
consenting working interest ovmers equal to 200 percent of thg
cost of drilling and completing and operating the well, what
would you consiéer to be an'apéropriate risk factox if a
compulsory pooling order is entered in this case?

A X would consider 200 percent.

0 Mr. Smith, in your opinion will granting
of the order reguested in this case promote conservation,

protect correlative rights, and otherwise prevent waste?

A, Yes, sir, it will.
0 Was BExhibit Mumbar Seven prepared by you?
A Yes, sir.

MR. STRAND: Mr. LExaminer, I move the
admission of Exhibits One through Seven.

MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One
through Seven will be admitted in evidencc.

MR, STRAMND: I have no further questions

i

of this witness.
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CROSS TLXAMIWATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Smith, where is the nearest productien
to this proposed location; that is, production in the Atoka
or Morrow formations?

A The nearest production is three miles to
the northeast in the Buffalo Valley Field. fThat is Atoka¥
Morrow production.

And three miles to the south there is

Strawn production, Strawn sand production.

0 The wells down here in Section 31 would
be Strawn?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q And I believe Mr. Yates stated the primary
objectives here were Atoka and Morrow. ¥ill the -- is the

Mississippian any kind of a prospect at all?
p Generally in this area no, sir. Ve use
this as, primarily, as a correlatiwve marker for a good top

in the area.

0 I gee.
A That's why we penatrate that horizon. :
0 But you're going for the Morrow when you

go that decp, really. l
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A Yes. VYes, sir, it's very ncar that hori-
zon.
0. And up here in Buffalo Valley it's Morrow
and what?
A Atoka and Morrow sand production.

Q And Atoka.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
tions of Mr. Smith? Ie may be excused.

Mr. Yates,_I have one question to ask yéu
I forgot.

Recently dldn't the Division approve this
Buffalo Lake Unit Area? Or have é hearing on it?

| MR. YATES: Yes, we did.

MR. MUTTER: And I suppose -- I see in

-

the unit outline on one of your cxhibits hare, that there are
a number of Gulf tracts, so I guess they would remain as non-
committed windows in that unit area, is that correct?

MR, YATES: That's -~ that's correct.
Gulf has a total of 200 acres within a 20 -- within a 4-gcc-
tion unit under 2556.8 total acres within the --

MR, NUTTER: Two 80's and one 40, is
that it?

M. YATES: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: Iow about the remainder of

the working intercest in that unit, how wuch of the working

e o N
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interest has been commi tted?

MR. YATES: The -~ the wofking interest
that's been committed represents the total -~ totai’intereét,
less 200 acres of Gulf's, and Phillips Petroleum with 39 acres

MR, NUTTER: I see. So 240 acres, you
might say, is not comuitted and the rest is,

MR. YATES: Yes, and let me furcher say
that we expect, we have avery indicatioﬁ to think that the
balance of the unit will be committed. There is a 65-acre

interest of Southland Royalty which has not been committed

definitely. We have every indication it will be committed,

MR. NUTTER: I see. Nothing further, Mr.
Yates, thank you.

Does anyone -~ do you have anything fur-
thexr, Mr. Strand?

MR. STRAND: MNo, Mr. Bxaminer,

MR. MUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Mumber 701672

Ve'll take the case under adviserment.

(iiearing conecluded.)
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AEYCLCO 3 HARKVLEY E. YAIES COMPANY
PETAROLEUM PRODUCERé P O BOX 19)) SUIEE 30 SECURITY NATIONAL DANK BUILDING 505.62) 6601

ROSVIELL HEVe MESILO 8820)
June 16, 1980

Gulf 0il Corporation K
P. 0. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Dick Barlow

Re: Proposed Buiffalo Lake Unit
T-158, R-27E, N.M.P.M.
Sectlon 7: All

B: All
17: All
18: All

Chaves County, New Mexlico

Gentlemen:

Harvey E. Yates Company proposes formatlon of the above referenced Federal
exploratory unit for the drilling of a 9,000 foot Lnitlal well to test the Morrow
formation at a locatlon 1980' FNL & 660' FEL in Sectlon 18. As Operator of thls
unit, we propose to utillze the Rocky Mountaln ‘Unlt Operating Agreement Form 1
{Undivided Interest) May 1954 with certaln modificatlons. Attached to thls letter
is a tabulation showlng the working lnterests under the proposed unit, a copy of
the proposed Unit Agreement for your inltlal review, and a copy of the U. S. Geo-
logical Survey Unit designatlon letter.

We invite you to partlicipate 1ln thls unlt on the haslis of your working
interest shown on the attached sheet. Alternatlvely, we would be willlng to farmin
S g . your interest on the following baslis:

1. You would rataln a proportlonately reduced 1/16 overriding royalty in-
terest under the initial proration unlt convertible at payout to a proportionately
reduced 1/3 working lnterest under the initial well, and

2. A proportlonately reduced 1/3 working lntereost under subsequent wells,

We need your declsion on thls matter before we can prepare the Unit Oper-

ating Agreement in final form:. Aleg, wa have a rlg deadline of Rugust 7, 1980,

for commencing the lnltial well and will therefore appreclate an early reply.

Oli CONSERVATION DIVISION Ty
Rt/ Y,
EXHIBITNOG. By % . :
T Robert. H. Strand, ttorney
’; CASE NO. 20/ é/ 7
; RUS/c3 . »
i Enclosures | SUBMITTEDBY ﬁ/p/p; :
| HEARING DATE .- g/3 /80 1
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WORKING INTEREST OWNER

Phillips Petroleum Corporation
Superior 0il Company

Gulf 0il Corporation

Dave Sorenson
* Chalfant, McGee, & Clifton

' Harvey E. Yates Company

Coxronado Exploration Corp.
Spiral, Inc.

Fred G. Yates, Inc.

Explorers Petroleum Corporation
Unleased:

» L. C. Harris

LOWACO, etal

TOTAL:

BUFFALO LAKE UNIT

NET ACRES

39.97
560.00
200.00

40.00

65.00

1,308.11
202,88

15.08

15.08

15.08

32.00
64.50

2,556.80

ERAAEY e SRt ORAT SR I R SRC

P e i m e

ARSI

PERCENTAGE
OF WORKING INTEREST

1.5280814%
21.902378%
7.822278%
1.564455%
2.542240%
51.161999%
7.934919%
+5898004
+589800%
+5898004%

1.251565%
2.522685%

100.000000%




HEYCO

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

£.0. BOX 193} SUITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 509623 666\

ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 8820}

July 3, 1980

Gulf Oll Corporatlon
P.0O. Drawer 1150

Midland,

Attentlon: Dlck Barlow

Texas 79701

Re: Proposed Buffalo Lake Unit
T-15-S, R~-27-E
Sec. 7: All
Sec. 8: All :
Sec. 17: All
Sec. 18: All :
Chaves County, N.M.

e

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to our letter of June 16, 1980, 'ln which Harvey E. Yates
Company jnvited Gulf to participate in the above referenced federal

unlit, we
review.

now enclose a draft copy of Unlt Operatlng Agreement for your
Exhiblt 6 to the Agreement will be prepared as scon as we recelive

flnal commltments from your <Company and certaln other worklng interest

owners.

At such time, we wlll forward the final Operating Agreement along

with ratifications covering both the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating
Agreement.

If you have any questions, please advise.

RHS/xrmf

-

Sincerely yours, //\,ﬂ

" i. <\/
(Gl i

Robert H. Strand

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ Attorney
Rl T ——

{

i

U

————n
———

Oit CONSERVATION DIVISION
e EXHIBITNO. _ 3
PN 20/

’ TOZMITTED 8‘{_,19/9,0/1' can’

/ .
| HEARING DATE 9/3/5/0

———

——— e A




HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P. 0. BOX 1933 SUITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 505/623-6€01
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820t

-

August 13, 1980

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Re: Proposed Buffalo Lake :
Federal Exploratory Unit ’
T-15S, R-27E, N.M.P.M,.
Section 7: All

8: All ‘
17: All P ' ‘
18: All i

Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have prevliously forwarded to you for your revliew the proposed Unlt
Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement c¢overing the proposed Burfalo Lake Unit.
This letter ls to update you as to the interests committed to the unit to date.

As proposed to the U. S. Geological Survey, the Unit consisted of 2556.80
acres with the working interest as follows:

- PERCENTAGE
' % WORKING INTEREST OWNER NET ACRES OF WORKING INTEREST
3 Phillips Petroleum Corporation 39.07 1.528081%
s E Superlor Oll Company 560.00 21.902378%
3 Gulf Oil Corporatlion 200,00 7.822278%
[ Dave Sorenson 40.00 1.564455%
" A southland Royalty Company 97.00 3.793805%
: Harvey E. Yates Company 1,308.11 51.161999%
; Coronado Exploratlon Corp. 202.88 7.934919%
: Spiral, Inc. 15,08 0.589800%
; Fred G. Yates, Inc. 15.08 0.,589800%
Explorers Petroleum Corporatlion 15.08 . 0.589800%
Unleased:
LOWACO, etal 64,50 2.522685%
TOTAL: 2,556.80 100,000000%
Phillips Petroleum Corporation has declined to commit and Gulf Oil Corporation has
indicated it probably will not ccramit its interest to the unit as proposed {although
| Gulf has not-made.a final decislon). If Gulf does commit, the Interests will be as
§ follows: BEFOREEXAMINMC R 7 b)'j,
‘ : OIL CONSIIRVATION DIVISIOHN (kj) ﬂ}iigﬂbﬁﬁvj 1
- ' e EXHISITNO. __ : !ﬁf

- VL
SRS ______7ﬂ/é.m_~"~_w“__ { -
- iseonrAgelged- A M

HOARIIG DA 77/3’0




T

e

Superior Oil Company 560.00 22.242258%
Gulf Oil Corporation 200.00 7.943664%
Dave Sorenson 40.00 1.588733%
Southland Royalty Company 97.00 3.852677%
Harvey E. Yates Company 1,308.11 51.955929%-
Coronado Exploratlion Corp. , 202.88 8.058052%
spiral, Inc. 15.08 - 0.598952% !
Fred G. Yates, Inc. 15.08 0.598952% [ -
Explorers Petroleum Corporation 15.08 0.598952% i
Unleased: é
LOWACO, etal 64.50 2.561831% !
, TOTAL: 2,517.73 100.000000% !

and 1f they do not commit as follows:

Superior Oll Company 560.00 24.,161572%

Dave Sorenson 40.00 1.725827%
Southland Royalty Company 27.00 4.185129%
Harvey E. Yates Company 1,308.11 56.439275%
Ooronado Exploration Corp. 202.88 8.753393%
Spiral, Inc. 15.08 0.650636% ) |
Fred G. Yates, Inc. 15.08 0.650636% .
Explorers Petroleum Corporation 15.08 0.650636%
Unleaged:

LOWACO, etal 64.50 2.782896%

TOTAL: 2,317.73 100.0600000%

The U, S. Ge S. has, however, indicated they will approve the unit without
the joinder of Phillips and Gulf and we still plan to proceed with the project.
I am enclosing ratifications of the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement
for your consideration and execution. I will appreciate your prompt attention to
this matter as we must file the Unit Agreement for approval with the U. S. G. S.
and the Commissioner of Public Lands by September 1, 1980, due to lease expirations
in early September.

At such tlme as we have received a final decision from Gulf, the exhibits
to the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement will be revised to reflect the
interests of all parties to the agreements.

If you have any questlons, please let me know.

Si‘r}?erely yours, %
| < o0, A

IRV - ¢ —
Robert H. Strand
Attorney

RS LRI ' 1) mm&wﬂﬁ

RHS/c3
i Enclosures
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@uit O Exploration and Production Commpany

R, E. Qriftith . £.0. Box 150

&

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

MANAGTR (AND, SOUTHWEST TISTRICT Mligland, TX 7970!

-

BEFORE EXAMINER ___ August. 20, 1980
O'L. CONSERVATION DIVISION

EXHIBITNO. _5 | Re: Proposed Federal
caseno. 2016 | ?ff‘iéféfﬁif’z’-z‘fg‘ft{u%%@'
SUSMITTED BY &Q;aﬁcwz( Sections 17 T8, ,
HEARING DATE /5/5’0 - Chaves Qounty, New Mexico

€

Buffalo Lake Unit

Harvey E. Yates Corpany
P.O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Robert H. Strand

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of June 16, 1980 wherein you proposed
the formation of a Divided Federal Unit for the purpose of drilling a Morrow
test in Section 18, T™15-S, R-27-E, Chaves County, New Mexico. Please be
advised that we have carefully reviewed your request, and Gulf is willing to
join such a unit according to the following terms and conditions:

Gulf agrees to join or farmout to the proration unit referenced above or
join or famout to a two (2) section drilling block involving Sections 17 and
18, T™~15-5, R-27-E, N.M.P.M,

any farmmout of Gulf's interest would be subject to a 1/16 override with the
option to convert to a 50% back-in after payout. Any joinder would also be
contingent upon Gulf's approval of the AFE and the Unit and the Unit Operating
Agreenents.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Dick Barlow
of our Trades and Negotiations Unit at (915) 685-4470.

Yours very truly,

S TR
7 RES &gﬁ’ »V’f'f‘r{" ™

RGB/dal

RECEIVED AUG 2 % 1980
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LEASE WELL NUMBER ]

BUFFALO LAKE UNIT

LOCATION 1980' FNL & 660' FEL, Scc. 18, T-155, R-271, Chaves Coggty,yﬁgw Mexico

DEPTH__7600'

COUNTY___‘Chaves PRODUCING FORMATION_Atoka
Producing ry lole
| Wedl Cost _Sfost
: Drilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs
Location $ 15,000 $_15,000
Footage _ 76Q0' @$15.00/F¢ 414,000 -114,000
Daywork _ 6 days _ @$3,800/day 22,800 22,800
Surface casing service 3,000 __3,000
Intermediate casing secrvice 5,000 5,000
Mud, water 20,000 20,000 :
Company supervisor, engincer 5,000 5,000 !
Rentals, coring service 10,000 10,000 i
Miscellaneous | — 0 __ 5,000 _ )
Total intangible drilling costs 199,800 199,800 !
Intangible formation evaluation cost
Logs, CNL-D ., DLL-Rxo.. --20,000__ 20,000
DST 3 @ 7,500 7,500
Ceological mud logging service 7,500 7,500
Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000
) Total intangible formation evaluation 37,000 37.000
Intangible completion costs - :
Unit cost 10 days @ $900/day __.9,000 _ .
Production casing service 5,000 o
Coempletion fluid 1,500 __ o
Perforating/production logging 10,000
Treating 15,000 _
Company supervision 2,500 _ 500
Rlygging expense 10,000
Migcellaneous 5,000
Total intangible completion costs __48,000 _ ._10,500 _ ;
Tangible drilling costs and completion costs
Lt Slr rface casing ‘
g 2 150" of 12_3/4" 3,500 _ 3,500 '
D S vl {Ipfermediate casing i
S Y 1500' __ of __ 8 5/8" 13,500 _ 13,500 ?«
o &= QQi’t'aduction casin |
NR & :
e Z 28 2600" of 4 172" 3-55 33,500 o
& s TN, S— !
zZ = 359 P¥rbduction tubing !
% % ™ o 73007 of 2 378" 3-55 18,800
Jﬁ v . a sing head 3,000 .
{a Z o - d ing head 5,000 .
- & 9 f = ZLlristmas tree ___3,000 —
. o ) bsurface cquipment 1,500 B
M O NP Total tangible drilling costs and
e e e e completion costs _ 81,800 17,000
l.case equipment
Tanks 2 , 210 BBL 8,000 . _
Scparator 10,000 “
Flow lines __.3,000 e
Meter runs _ 1,500 — ___
Pumping unit . . _
i Installation costs 3,000 e
Total lease ecquipment 25,500 o
Total intangible costs .284.800 _ 247,300
! Total tangible costs __81,800_ . 17,000 _
l ' Total lease cquipment --25,3500 _. e
1 Administrative __ 4,500 ___.3,000 _
TOTAL COSTS §_3_‘,l(l,_6_()g~_ $267,3Q0
! Prepared by: Fred G, Yates Date:  6-2-80  TTTeme bl
! APPROVED DBY:
“Tt is recognized that the amounts provided for herein
are estimated only, and approval of this anthorization e e e e
shall extend to the actual costs Incurred in conducting
the operations specificd, whother nore or less than e
i heredn scet out.” Company
bate T T T
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HEYCO

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

June 16, 1980

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Dick Bavrlow
Re: Proposed Buffalo Lake Unit

T—ISS' R"'27El N.M.P.M.
Sectlon 73 All

8: All
17: All
18: all

Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Harvey E. Yates Company proposes formation of the ahove referenced Federal
exploratory unit for the drilling of a %,000 foot Initlal well to test the Morrow
formation at a locatloa 1980' FNL & 660' FEL in Sectlon 18, As Operator of thls
unit, we propose to utillze the Rocky Mountaln Unit Operating Agreement Form 1
(Undivided Interest) May 1954 with certaln modificatlong. Attached to thls letter
is a tabulation showlng the working Interests under the proposed unlt, a copy of
the proposed Unit Agreement for your lnitlal review, and a copy of the U. S. Geo-
logical Survey Unit designatlon letter.

We invite you to partlcipate In this unlt on the basls of your worklng
interest shown on the attached sheet. Alternatlively, we would be willing to farmin
your interest on the following basls:

1. You would retaln a proportlonately reduced 1/16 overrldlng royalty In-
terest under the initial proration unlt convertlble at payout to a proportlonately
reduced 1/3 working lnterest under the lnitial well; and

2. A proportionately reduced 1/3 working lInterest under subsequent wells.
We need your declsion on thls matter before we can prepare the Unit Oper-

ating Agreement in final form. Also, we have a rlg deadline of August 7, 1980,
for commencing the inltlal well and wlll therafore appreclate an early reply.

. SEFOREEXAMINER "~ HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION <’/*3 Q g)
_EXHIBN NO. __om Dy: \aqﬁkﬁ)\h .
CASE NO. 20/6
RuS/c SUBMITTED BY mﬁgp/ ¢ a.%)-/
Enclosures 7 e
| HEARING DATE ____ _243'[_5:0__- — |

Robert H. Strand, Attorney

PO BOX 19)) SUITE W0 SECUBRITY NANIGNAL RANK BUILDING 205623 660!
HOSWELL KEve MENCO 88201
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HEYCO o HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
"a i
PETROLEUM PRODUCERNS :‘.;“-?:] P.O. 00X 1933 SUITE 300, SECUAITY NATIONAL BANK BUILOING SO8/625-6601
PN ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

July 3, 1980

Gulf Oll Corporatlion
P.O, Drawer 1150
" Mldland, Texas 79701

Attentlon: Dick Barlow i

Re: Proposed Buffalo Lake Unit ;
T-15-5, R=-27-E ;
Sec. 7: All ; - P
Sec. 8: All o '
Sec. 17: All
Sec. 18: All
Chaves County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to our letter of June 16, 1980, in which Harvey E. Yates
Company 1lnvited Gulf to participate in the above referenced federal
unit, we now enclose a draft copy of Unlt Operatlng Agreement for your :
review. Exhibit 6 to the Agreement wlll be prepared ag soon as we receive
flnal commitments from your Company and certaln other worklng interest ;
owners. At such time, we will forward the final Operating Agreement along :
with ratifications covering both the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating

. . Agreement. %
i If you have any questions, please advlse.
i Slncerely yours, )
Robert H. Strand
Attorney
| BEFOREEXAGINER
RUS/Tme OlL CONSERVATION CIVISION
. D EXHIBITNO. 3

f *“"”TEDBY——ﬁ@QAa&mé‘
f HEARING D ! / ’
> L“’ -:E}E:N"M'Zé/.f&“‘o
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HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

£.0.80X 1333 SUITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 505/622-6601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

August 13, 1980

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Ret Proposed Buffalo Lake
Federal Exploratory Unit
T-158, R-27E, N.M.P.M.
Section 7: All

8: All
17: All
18: A&All

Chaves County, New Mexlco
Gentlemen:
We have prevlously forwarded to you for your revliew the proposed Unit
Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement covering the proposed Buffalo Lake Unit.
This letter 1ls to update you as to the lnterests committed to the unit to date.

As proposed to the U. S. Geologlcal Survey, the Unit conslsted of 2556.80
acres with the workling interest as follows:

PERCENTAGE
WORKING INTEREST OWNER NMET ACRES ‘ OF WORKING INTEREST
Phillips Petroleum Corporation 39,07 1.528081%
Superdicr CLl Company 560.00 21,902378%
Gulf 0il Corporatlon 200.00 7.822278%
Dave Sorenson 40.00 1.564455%
- Southland Royalty Company 97.00 3,793805%
Harvey E. Yates Company 1,308.11 51.161999%
Coronado Exploration Corp. 202.88 7.934919%
Spiral, Inc. 15.08 0.589800%
Fred G. Yates, Inc. 15,08 0.589800%
Explorers Petroleum Corporation 15.08 0.589800%
! Unleased:
LOWACO, etal 64.50 2.522685%
TOTAL: 2,556,80 100.000000%

Phillips Petroleum Corporatlion has declined to commit and Gulf OLl Corporation has
indicated lt probably will not commit Its interest to the unit as proposed ({although
P Gulf has not made a flnal decision), If Gulf does commlt, the Interests wlill be as
; follows: BEFORE EXAMINER -

OIL CONSERVATION OISO

- e DAY NO. _%

Crmt 7.1.5




in early Septembex.

s s o e ;—-..,..——-‘-‘.-—-'_-nﬁ-

jnterests of all partles to the agreenents.

e e SRR

| RHS/c)
i gnclosures

o et

Superlor 0il Company 560400
Gulf oOil Corporation 200,00
pave Sorenson 40.00
Southland Royalty Company 97.00
Harvey E: Yates Company 1,308.11
Ooronado Exploratlon Corps 202.88
Spiral, Ince 15.08
Fred G. Yates, Ince 15.08
Explorexs Petroleum Corporation 15.08
Unleased:
LOWACO, etal 64.50
TOTAL: 2,517.73
and 1f they do not commit as followst
superior oll Company 560.00
pave Sorenson 40.00
gouthland Royalty Company 97.00
parvey E. vates Company 1,308.11
Coronado Exploration Corp. 202.98
Sp:l.ral, Ince. 15.08
Fred G. Yates, IncCe. 15.08
Explorers Petroleum Coxrporatlion 15.08
Unleased:
LOWACO, etal 64.50
TOTAL: 2,317.73

22.242258%
7.943664%
1.588733%
3.852677%

51.955929%-
8.058052%
0.598952%
0.598952%
0.598952%

2.561831%
100.000000%

24.161572%
1.725827%
4.185129%

56.439275%
8.753393%
0,650636%
0.650636%
0.650636%

__2,782896%
100.0000003

The Ue Se Ge g, has, however, indicated they will approve the unit without
the joinder of Philllps and Gulf and we atill plan to proceed with the project.
1 am enclosing ratifications of the Unit Agreement and Unit operating Rgreement
for your conslderation and executlon. 1 will appreciate your prompt attention to
this matter as we must flle the Unit Agreement for
and the Commissicner of public tands by September 1,

approval with the U. S. G+ S»
1980, due to leasge expiratlons

AL such time as we have recelved a flnal declsion from Gulf, the exhibits

to the Unlt Agreement and Unit operating Agreement will be revised to reflect the

If you have any questions, please let me Knowe.

Sincerely yours.

<) TN,

Robert H. strand
attoxrney

(

L




@ul ©8l Expleoralion

R. E. Griftith
AANAGE LAND, SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

ond Produciion Cornpamny

P. Q. Box 1150
Midiand, TX 70701

Ld

August 20, 1980

BEFORE EXAMINER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

EXHISIT NO.
CASE NO. 201 b

5

SUBMITTED BY_@,_FF_\,\_L&A\:_“

: HEARING DATE 1/3!%0

> ra

Re: P Federal
Exploratory Unit - Divided,
 q-15-S, R-21-E, N.MEH
Sections 17 and 18,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Buffalo Lake Unit

Harvey E. Yates Oompany
P.O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Robert H. Strand

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your Jetter of June 16, 1980 wherein you proposed

the formation of a Divided Federal

test in Section 18, ™~15-S, R-27-E,

advised that we have carefully xe

Unit for the purpose of drilling a Morxrow

Chaves Oounty, New Mexico. Please be

jewed your request, and Gulf is willing to

join such a unit according to the following terms and oconditions:

Gulf agrees to join or farmout to the proration it referenced above Or

join or farmout to a two
18, ™15-S, R-27-E, N.M.P.M.

(2) section drilling block involving Sections 11'7 and

Any farmout of Gulf's interest would be subject to a 1/16 override with the

option to convert to a 50% back-in after payout.
the AFE and the Unit and the Unit Operating

oontingent upon Qulf's approval of
Agreenents.

Any Jjoinder would also be

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Dick Barlow

of our Trades and Negotiations Unit at

RGB/dal

£

A OIVISION GF GULF OIL CORPORATION

(915) 685-4470.

Yours very truly,

Al

RECEIWVED AUG 2 5 1930




ORI "

LEASE

LOCATION_1980' FNL_§& 660' FEi, Sec. 18, T-155,

____BUF l‘I\L,O _LAKE UNIT

LR

R-270,

k}uunuu z
[AETEINEY FURAN

st ey e

Chaves County, New HOYILO

PRODUCING FORMAT [ON_‘/}_E_O_!{{I_*

-

COUNTY___ Chaves peren__?600'
Producing
Mell Cost
priiling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs
Location ) $ 15,000
Footage _ 7600Q' @$15.00/ft 114,000
Dayworkx _ 6 days _ @$3,800/day 22,800
Surface casing service _..3,000
Intermediate casing scrvice 5,000
Mud, water _.20,000 _
Company supervisor, engincer 5,000
Rentals, coring service 10,000
Miscellaneous ) —2,000
Total intangible drilling costs .199,800
Intangible formation evaluation cost
Logs, CNL-D ., DLL-Rxo. --20,000__
DST 3 @ 2,500
Geological mud logging service 7,500
Miscellaneous 2,000
Total intangible formation evaluation 37,000
Intangible completion costs I
Unit cost _10 days @ $900/day -..9,000__
Productinn casing service __.5,000
Completion fluid 1,500
Perforating/production logging 10,000 _
Treating 15,000
Company supervision 2,500
U ;Ygfging expense o
Mijsicellaneous 5,000
Total intangible completion costs __48,000 _
9. Tanpiblg drilling costs and completlon costs
% ~¢ foace casing
s o | ¥R || aso of 12 3/4" 3,500
= z &lqﬂ ermediate casing
S & = 1500' __of ___g 5/8" 13,500
X 5T Q % P“nduction casing
z I &S Q > ol 1600 of 4 172" J-55 33,500
AN ' m g;¢duc:£cn tubing
L% § | @ (5~ 750Q" of 2 3/8" J-55 18,800
n o sing head 3,000
9 = S foping head 5,000
o @2 % ghiiscmas tree 3,000
4o 2 vy Supsurface equipment 1,500
T e Total tangible drilling costs and
completion costs 81,800
Lease equipment
Tanks 2 ) 210 BBl 8,000
Separator _10,000
Flow lines_ ._.3,000
Meter runs 1,500
Pumping unit e
Installation costs ...3.,000
Total lease cquipment 25,500
Total intangible costs 284,800
Total tangible costs __81,800
Total lease equipment --25,500 ...
Adninistrative 4,500
TOTAL COSTS $396,600

Prepared by: Fred G. Yates  bate:_ 6-2-80_ =~ ==
APPROVED U1V

"Tr dis recopnized that the amounts provided for hevein

are estimated only, and approval of this authorization

shall extend to the actual costs incurrved {n conduct ing
the operations specificd, whether more or less than
herefn set out,"

Date

Company

Dey llole

PRI L)AL

20,000

1,500
7,500
2,000

37,000

247,300
~-17,000 _

--.3.000 _
3267,3Q0

e e e &
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HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

? O BOX 19)) SUIE ¥ SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILOING 505:62) 6601

ROSWELL HNEVIMEXNLO 88200

June 16, 1980

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. O, Drawer 1150 |
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Dick Barlow
Re: Proposed Buffalo Lake Unit

T-155, R-27E, N.M.P.M.
Seactlon 71 All

8: All
17: All
18: All

Chaves County, New Mexlico

Gentlemen:

Harvey E. Yates Company proposes formatlon of tha above referenced Federal
exploratory unit for the drilling of a 9,000 foot Initial well to test the Morrow

gf x formation at a locatlon 1980' PNL & 660' FEL in Sectlon 18. As Operator of thls

- unit, we propose to utlllze the Rocky Mountaln Unlt Operating Agreement Form 1

e (Undivided Interest) May 1954 with certaln modificatlons. Attached to thls letter '
- is a tabulation showlng the working lnterests under the proposed unlt, a copy of

T, the proposed Unit Agreement for your initial review, and a copy ol iie {J. 8. Geo~

logical Survey Unit designaticn letter.

We invite you to partlcipate Ln thls unlt on the basis of your worklng
interest shown on the attached sheet. Alternatlively, we would be willlng to farmin
your interest on the following Lasls:

1. You would retaln a proportlonately reduced 1/16 overriding royalty Ln-
terest under the initlal proratlon unlt convertlble at payout to a proportlonately
reduced 1/3 working lnterest under the lLnitial well, and

2. A proportlonately reduced 1/3 working lnterest under subseqguent wells.
We need your decision on this matter before we can prepare the Unit Oper-

i ating Agreement in final form. Also, we have a rlg deadline of RAugqust 7, 1980,
: for commencing the inltlal well and wlll therefore appreclate an early reply.

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

hd BEFOF[D\P\J‘!'\.LRM..*...._......_...~~ a ’;“’ """"
-4 R . <_,. ﬁ
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION \K7 /ﬁ)\
e ) By: qéu» A
e EXHIBITNO. S — Robert H. Strand, Attorney

caseno. . L9%
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HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P.O BOX 1333

SUITE 309, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 50516236601

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

July 3, 1980
Gulf Oil Corporation
P.0. Drawer 1150
Midland, Texas 79701
Attencion: Dlilck Bariow

Re: Proposed Buffalo Lake Unit L ' ‘
T-15-5, R-27-E i
Sec. 7: All
Sec. 8: Al)
Sec., 17: All :
Sec. 18: All i
Chaves County, N.M.

|
Gentlemen: !

Pursuant to our letter of June 16, 1980, in whlch Harvey E. Yates
Company invited Gulf to particlipate in the above referenced federal
unit, we now enclose a draft copy of Unit Operatlng Agreement for your
review. Exhibit 6 to the Agreement will be prepared as soon as we receive
" o final commitments from your Company and certaln other worklng interest

et T bty gt & £ RS 2

owners. At such time, we wlll forward the final Operating Agreement along '
§ with ratifications covering both the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating ‘
Agreement.
e If you have any questlons, please advlse.
Sincerely yours, ‘//\//
(7 \4fﬁ LA )
1 ; ; | ZE
. ‘ "
|Clie) Lol
Rcbert H. Strand
Attorney
R e
BErOR&EXAMHNER__
RHS//rme .
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HEYCOC

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS P.0.BOX 1833

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

Rat

Gentlemen:

wWe have prevlously forwarded to Yyou £
Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement coverin
This letter is to update you as to the linteres

As proposed to the Us Se Geological Survey: the Unit conslsted of 2556.80'

acres with the working interest as follows:

_W_QRKING INTEREST OWRR NET ACRES
rhillips Petroleum Covporatlon 39.07
superlor 0i1 Company 560.00
Gulf Oil Corporatlon 200.00
pave Soxenson 40,00
gouthland Royalty Company 97,00
Harvey E. Yates company 1,308.11
Coronado Exploration Coxps 202.88
spiral, Inc. 15.08
Fred G. Yates, Incs 15.08
Exploxers Petroleum Corporatlon 15.08
Unleased:

LOWACO, etal 64.50
TOTAL: 2,556.80

or Yyour revliew the propoeed Unlt
g the proposed puffalo ILake Unit.
ts committed to the unit to date.

SWITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 5058236601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

-~

August 13, 1980

proposed puffalo Lake
Paderal Exploratory Unit
’1‘—158, R‘27E' NQMDPOH.
Section 7: All

g: All
17: All é
18: all :

Chaves County: New Mexico

PERCENTACGE
OF WORKING INTEREST

1.528081%
21.,902378%
7.,822278%
1.564455%
3.793805%
51.161999%
7.934919%
0.589800%
0.589800%
0.589800%

2.522685%
100,000000%

Phillips Petroleum Corporatlion has declined to commit and Gulf Oil corporatlion has
indicated it probably will not commit Lts lnterest to the unit as proposed (although

Ggulf has not ﬁ_aﬂilnﬁiﬁgecigé?n)e
follows: GBEFORE EXAMINER oo

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
U EXHIRIT NG, T
CAST NG 0/¢.

e

SLBMITTED BY e Lol _
LG DATE p/p/ ,

1f Gulf does commit, the interests will be as




Superior 0il Company 560.00 22.242258%

Gulf Oil Corporation 200,00 7.943664%
Dave Sorenson 40.00 1.588733%
Southland Royalty Company 97.00 3.852677s
Harvey E. Yates Company 1,308.11 51.955329%-
Coronado Exploration Corp. 202.88 8.058052%
Spiral, Ince. 15.08 0.598952%
Fred G. Yates, Inc. 15,08 0.598952%
Explorers Petroleum Corporatlon 15.08 0.598952%

Unleased:
LOWACO, etal 64.50 2.561831%
TOTAL: 2,517.73 100.000000%

and if they do not commit as follows:

Superior 01l Company 560.00 24.161572%
Dave Sorenson 40.00 1.725827%
Southland Royalty Company 97.00 "~ 4.185129%
Harvey E. Yates Company 1,308.11 56.439275%
Coronado Exploration Corp. 202.88 8.753393%
Spiral, Inc. 15.08 0.650636%
Fred G. Yates, Inc. 15.08 0.650636%
Explorers Petroleum Corporation 15.08 : 0.650636%

Unleased:
LOWACO, etal 54 35U 2.782896%
TOTAL: 2,317.73 100.000000%

The U, S. G. S. has, however, indicated they will approve the unit without
the joinder of Phillips and Gulf and we still plan to proceed with the project.
I am enclosing ratifications of the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agreement
for your conslderation and executlion. I will appreciate your prompt attention to

this matter as we must file the Unlt Agreement for approval with the U. S. G. S.
and the Commlssioner of Public Lands by Secptomber 1, 1980, due to lease expirations
in early September.

At such tlme as we have received a final decision from Gulf, the exhibits
to the Unit Agreement and Unit Operating Agrecment will be revised to reflect the
interests of all parties to the agreements.

If you have any questions, pleass let ms know,

Sincerely yours,

N

Robert H. Strand
Attorney

RHS/c)
Enclosures

YL e S
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Hiloln) Compamny
R E. Qrittith P.O. Box nso
HANAGER LAND, SOUTHwIsY CisTaIcT Mldlcnd. ™ 79701
— e » August 20, 19gp
BEFORE EXAMINER\M :

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

————EXHIBITNO. . & Re: Proposeq Federal

Explozatozy Unit < Divided,
CASE NO. - — Zaﬁé » .'1\_15-3, .R-.277E, N.M.P_.’M.

S | A £ Sectians 17 ang 18,
SUBMITTEDBY_ L pafic aun Chaves Countyr Mot oo
HEARING DATE\%,@_ | Buffals Taks hppr—————

o Unit

Harvey E. vates Company
P.O0. Box 1933

Ibs«»ell, New Mexico 88201
Attention: Mr. Robert H. Strand
Gentlemen:

QuIf agrees to join or famout to the prorat
join or fanmout to a two (2) section

ion unit referenceg above or
18, T~15-8, R-27-E, N.M.P

drilli_ng block involving Sections 17 ang

Any farmout of Gulf's interest would be subject to a 1/16 overrige with the
option to convert £o a 50% back-in after payout, Any joinder would also he
contingent upon Gulf's approval of the AFE and the o

it and the Unit Operating
Agreemonts,

If you have any questicns regarding the above, please contact Dick Barlesg
Of our Trades ang Negotiations unit at (915) 685-447¢.

f
R
5

A7 RG8/dal

' RECEIVED AU 2 5 1980
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LEASE BUFFALO LAKE UNIT . WELL NUMBER 1
LOCATION_1980' FNL & 660' FEL, Secc. 18, 1-158, R-271, Chaves
=22 TEL, Sec. 18, =222 ek, Chay

Drilling and completion costg
Intangible drilling costs

Location
Footage ! @ §lS.OQ(ft
Daywork 6_days @§3,8QQZdax

Surface casing service
Intermediate casing service
Mud, water

Company Supervisor, engincer
Rentals, coring service

Miscellaneous J
Total intangible drilling costs

Intangible formation evaluation cost

Logs, CNL-D , DLL-Rxo ,

DST

Geological mud logging service
Miscellaneous

Total intangible formation evaluat {on
Intangible completion costs

Unit cost 10 days @ $900/day
Production casing service
Completion fluid '
Perforating/production logging
Treating

Total intangible completion costs
drilling Costs and completion costs
face casing

1 _ of 8 5/8"
duction casing

600" of 4_1/2" 3-55
duction tubing
1500" of 2 3/8" J-55

ing head

-3
ing hogd

Istmas tree
surface cquipment
Total tangible drilling costs and
completion costs

| EXHIBIT NO.
CASENO. 20

|
|

Lease equipment
Taitks 2 )
Separator
Flow lines

Meter rung

210 BBL

Pumping unit
Installation costs
Total lease equipment

Total intangible costs
Total ctangible Costs
Total lease cquipmentr
Adminis(rative
TOTAL COsTS
Prepared byg_jzgg~g, Yates Dﬂtoi__j:Z:QQ

"1t 1is recognized that (he amounts provided fer hego
are estimated only, gng approval of thig anthorizat fon

e e L

COUNTY __ Chaves berTn_z600' PRODUCTNG voRMATION Atoka

Prnduclnu
He) Cost

$ 15,000
"L%g’soo
———A Y
—3,000
—3,000

8,000

—10,000
—-3,000 _
— 1500

3,000 _

25,500

284,800 _
81,800
25,500 _.

--4,500

3396,600 _

e —— T

APPROVED By
in

shall extend to the actual coytsg Incurred {n conduce [np

the operationsg specilicd, whether more or less than
heredn scet gy "

(,'nmp.'my

D

. —————

Dry Hole
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HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P. 0. 80X 1933 - SUITE 300, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 5056/623-6601
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

= P e

August 15, 1980

e ket vt < 2

State of New Mexico ;
0il Conservation Division Cé‘ . g
P. O. Box 2088 Cde ) 0/f§

santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

Re: Application for
Compulsory Pooling
Section 18,

T—lSS, R-27E' NOMIP.MI
Chaves County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for filing is an original and two copies of an
Application for Compulsory Pooling. Please set this matter
for examiner hearing on September 3, 1989 and provide us with
a Docket of the same. Thank you.

Sincerely,

R Qlart) g,

— ECEIVED . Robert H. Strand
j —
!

i i Attorney
AUG T 551380 0!
1)

o
1}

RHS/1lhc [ -

OCD #36 Oil. CONS _EVAT!O-.T\‘J“DZ\T{SIO.N
SANTA FE
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION‘:;*"”"
: A ;\Uc'y;'\"’;\‘i‘.() FR
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OF o
] .- ~
S \&UNhAON
oNg FYRTC
THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO oL C SANTAF

OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION H
: case No. 20/6
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :

APPLICATION

YATES COMPANY by its attorney and

COMES NOW HARVEY E.

respectfully states:

1. Applicant prop

oses to drill a well situated 1980 FNL

th, Range 27 East, N.M.P. M.,

tion and dedicate

and 660 FEL, gection 18, Township 15 Sou

Chaves county, New Mexico, to the Morrow forma

“the E/2 of gection 18 to said well.
2. Applicant is olds the contractual

the owner of, and/or h

right, to drill and develop the Wwolfcamp through Mississippian
formations underlying the following described lands situated within

the E/2 of gection 18:

Descrigtion Interest Owned Type of Interest Net Acres
NE/4 100% Working Interest 160.00
100% Working Interest 80.00

s/2 SE/4

3. applicant has obtained yvoluntary consent to pooling
of interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations under-
with the exception of the parties

f said gection 18,
according to

lying the E/2 ©
named below, whose addresses, and interests owned,
Applicant‘s information and belief, are as follows:

interest Type of Net
owner Descrigtion owned Interest ACTES
<€
N/2 NE/4 100% working Interest 80,00

Gulf 0Oil Corporation

midiand, Texas 79701




T

4. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary agreement
for pooling of the interests described in paragraph 3 immediately
above, and in order to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, all interests in
the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations underlying the E/2

of said Section 18 should be pooled pursuant to the provisions

5. Applicant should be designated operator of said pooled
lands.

6. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the
proposed well is great, and if the owners of the interests described
in paragraph 3 above, or any other unknown owners of interests in
the proposed p;oration unit, do not choose to pay their share of
the costs of drilling and completing said proposed well, then
Applicant should be allowed a reasonable charge for supervision of
said well, and a charge for the risk involved in addition to recovery
of the actual cost of drilling and completing said well.

WHEREFORE, Applicant Prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required by law.

B. That upon such hearing the Division enter its pooling
all interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations
underlving the E/2 of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 East,
N.M.P.M., Chaves County, New Mexico, designating applicant as Opera-
tor of said pooled lands, making provision for applicant to recover
its costs from production, including an appropriate risk factor, and
provisions for payment of operating costs and costs of supervision
from production, to be allocated among the interest owners as their

interests may be determined.




ther relief as. .the pivision deems just

c, For guch fur

and proper:
DATED this 15th day of August, 1980.
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Robert H. ran
Attorney for Applicant

0. BoX 1933
New Mexico 88201

RHS/1h
ocp-1 $3%
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION varsxouf ,1 Al;w Y
i Ve 1. 31980 ;-

ATIO
SANTA EV D"’fSION

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OF

i
;

THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

s oo

Case No. 0O A

e o9

APPLICATION

» COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney and
respectfully states:

1. Applicant proposes to drill a well situated 1980 FNL
and 660 FEL, Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.,
Chaves County, New Mexico, to the Morrow formation and dedicate
the E/2 of Section 18 to said well.

2. Applicant is the owner of, and/or holds the contractual
right, to drill and develop the Wolfcamp through Mississippian
formations underlying the following described lands situated within

the E/2 of Section 18:

Description Interest Owned Type of Interest Net Acres
NE/4 100% Working Interest 160.00
S/2 SE/4 100% Working Interest 80.00

3. Applicant has obtained voluntary consent to pooling

of interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations under-
lying the E/2 of said Section 18, with the exception of the parties
and interests owned, according to

named below, whose addresses;

Applicant's information and belief, are as follows:

Interest Type of Net
Owner Description Owned Interest Acres
SE
Gulf 0il Corporation N/2 WE/4 100% Working Interest 80.00

Midland, Texas 79701



——

a4

4. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary agreement
for pooling of the interests described in paragraph 3 immediately
above! and in order to avold the driliing of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, all interests in
the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations underlying the E/2
of said Section 18 should be pooled pursuant to the provisions
of §70-2-17 N.M.S.A., 1978 (formerly '565—3—14 N.M.S.A, 1953).

5. Applicant should be designated operator of sald pooled
lands.

6. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the
proposed well is great; and if the owners of the interests described
in paragraph 3 above, or any other unknown owners of interests in
the proposed proration unit, do not choose to pay their share of
the costs of drilling and completing said proposed well, then
Applicant should be allowed a reasonable charge for supervision of
said well, and a charge for the risk involved in addition to recovery
of the actual cost of drilling and completing said well.

WHEREFORE, Applicant Prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of sald hearing be given as required by law.

B. That upon such hearing the pivision enter its pooling
all interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations
underlying the E/2 of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 East,
N.M.P.M., Chaves County, New Mexico, designating applicant as Opera-
tor of said pooled lands, making provision for applicant to recover
its costs from production, including an appropriate risk factor, and
provisionrs for payment of operating costs and costs of supervision
from production, to be,allocated amonyg the interest owners as their

interests may be determined.




[

LB

HRE L S S

C. For such further relief as the Division deems just

and proper.

DATED this 1S5th day of August, 1980.

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Robert H. Strand

Attorney for Applicant
P. O.. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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THE STATE OF

NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Case No. _ 20/L

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY by its attorney and
respectfully states:

1. Applicant proposes to drill a well situated 1980 FNL
and 660 FEL, Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.,
Chaves County, New Mexico, to the Morrow formation and dédicate
the E/2 of Section 18 to said well.

2, Applicant is the owner of, and/or holds the contractual
right, to drill and develop the Wolfcamp through Mississippian

formations underlying the following described lands situated within

E" / the E/2 of Section 18:
SR 3
Description Interest Owned Type of Interest Net Acres
NE/4 o 100% Working Interest 160.00
; S/2 SE/4 100% Working Interest 80.00

3. Applicant has obtained voluntary consent to pooling
of interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations under-
lying the E/2 of said Section 18, with the exception of the parties
named below, whose addresses, and interests owned, according to

: Applicant's information and belief, are as follows:

-

Interest Type of Net
Owner Description Owned Interest Acres
Gulf Oil Corporation N/2 NE/4 100% Working Interest 80.00

Midland, Texas 79701
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4. Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary agreement
for pooling of the interests described in paragraph 3 immediately
above, and in order to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, all interests in
the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations underlying the E/2
of said Section 18 should be pooled pursuant to the provisions
of §70-2-17 N.M.S.A., 1978 (formerly §65-3-14 N.M.S.A, 1953).

5. Applicant should be designated operator of said pooled
lands.,

6. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the
proposed well is great, and if the owners of the interests described
in paragraph 3 above, or any other unknown owners of interests in
the proposed proration unit, do not choose to pay their share of
the costs of drilling and completing said proposed well, then
Applicant should be allowed a reasonable charge for supervision of
said well, and a charge for the risk involved in addition to recovery
of the actual cost of drilling and completing said well.

‘WHEREFORE, Applicant Prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required by iaw.

R. That upon such hearing the Division enter its pooling
all interests in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations
underlying the E/2 of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 East,
N.M.P.M., Chaves County, New Mexico, designating applicant as Opera-~
tor of said pooled lands, making provision for applicant to recover
its costs from production, including an appropriate risk factor, and
provisions for payment of operating costs and costs of supervision
from production, to be allocated among the interest owners as their

interests may be determined.




C. For such further relief as the Division deems just -

and proper.

DATED this 15th day of August, 1980.

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Robert H. Strand
Attorney for Applicant
P. O. Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

RHS/1h
OCD-1 #35
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DRAFT ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF .
CONSIDERING: ‘

'CASE NO. 7016

Order No. R-__fgff )3

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

o

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 3 '

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

1980 , at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter .

NOW, on this day of September « 19 80 , the Division

o

. Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the 3 <i&a~

5 premises, .
f |

(1) That due public .notice having been given as required by :

FINDS:

. law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

"matter thereof.

- , _ (2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company

- seeks an order pooling all mineral interests imthe Wolfcamp through

g " -Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 !
: ~ of Section 18 , Township 15 South _, Range 27 Etast ,
l NMPM' ﬁup-pgg,'o L&k‘unll A"tﬁ_ ' Chaves COunty' New

1 b VWG AT

© Mexico.
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{ y (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

é to drill a well at a8 standard location thereogon .

F
i

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
.unit who have not agreed to pool their interests. |

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each

interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive

3 :
i without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

pooling all mineral interests, whatever the/may be, within said
v unit,

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should

be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well : % Cifﬁk

y, costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production. ;

; (8) That any non~consenting working interest owner who

. ! does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
}

withheld from production his share of the:.reasonable well costs"

plus an additional o0 percent thereof as a reasonable charoe

$ ’ . for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

{3) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to cbject to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

i {10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his

share of estimatcod cogts should pay to the operator any amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and i

+. should receive from the operator any amount that:faid estimated

H w2l rnsts exceed reasonable well costs.

B N YU
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j (11) That $ 3020.00 per month while drilling and

$ 300.00 per month while producing should be fixed@ as reason-

able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the

proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to

g e T

each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,

the operator should be authorized to withhold from production the

" proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable

to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds froﬁ'production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be piaced
in escrpwto be paid to the trué owner thereof upon demand and
-proof of ownership.

‘ (13) That updn the failure of the operator of said pooled

-unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

“dedicated on or before December 1,198 , the order

:pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

“whatsoever.

~

; IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

b (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

M e e rmo— o vt - e et e Aot i = b 41 i s 42 e

; Mississippian

.in the Wolfcamp through/ formatiors underlying the E/2

"of Section 18 , Township 15 South , Range 27 East ,
;lNMPM, 'Bupathl"'kl Um? Area , Chaves county, New Mexico,

3 ~are hereby pooled to form a standard acre gas spacing

1
‘and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

# at a standard location thereon

4 , PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
v;commence the drilling of said well on or before the p«'rs'i‘__day}of

f;_@“‘“w » 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling

: . Fop
of said well withh due diligence to a depth sufficient to : the

AA» . * ‘' B
V11459, gg.pp 1O formation;
i

: PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

© o b e e 7 i L 0 I 1L

cormmence the drilling of said well on or before the ‘.03.-'"3‘-" day of

:".:amigf,r e 19 o s Order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains

a time extension from the . olvision for good cause shown.
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

thereof, said operator shall appear Before the Division Director ahd.

' show cause why Order (1) of thie order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Harvey E. Yates Company is hereby designated

) the operator of the subject well and unit,

{3) That after the effective date of this order and within

. 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish

 the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject

- unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

 share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

4
I
i
;i
.
1
i
¥

such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges. ‘

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well

. costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

' no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to

actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

. determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

-(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

| able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

!

- l
' and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipti
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that rgasonable well costs exceed estimated weli costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro'rata‘shage of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well césts.
(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:
(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of

estimated well costs within 30 days from the

v 4

date the schedule of estimated well costs is

furnished to him.

e v ————

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the :
drilling of the well, Zee _ percent of the pro rat%~
share of reasonable well costs attributable -
to each non-cohsenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated g
well costs within 30 days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

PIYRPYSHUREEPS VS

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

{ the well costs.

(9) That $ %000.00 per month while drilling and

$ 500,00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as |

i
 reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the .

{
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the !
liproportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to :
-each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the:

: {

”operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
”proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operatingv‘

J . .
ﬁsuch well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

i

i

'each non-consenting working interest. !
|
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered

a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8) [

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

under the terms of this order.

{11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from tne working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

o o vamem b

' be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.
(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

e+ e b h ot e e

be placed in escrow in Chaves County, New Mexico, to be

ks s v s —————

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; ' T

that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

————
- ——t .t e

i address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of a i —
| first deposit with-said escrow agent. % :(ifa\
i (13) That jurisdictibn of this cause is retained for the 5 ; =
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




